
Page 1 of 6

Woking Joint Committee
Together shaping our Borough

Opportunity to ask questions of your local 
Councillors from 6.00pm for up to 30 minutes

6.00pm – 9.30pm
Wednesday, 22 January 2020

Woking Borough Council Civic Offices
Gloucester Square

Woking, Surrey, GU21 6YL
Surrey County Council Appointed Members 

Ayesha Azad, Woking South-West (Chairman)
Liz Bowes, Woking South East
Amanda Boote, The Byfleets
Ben Carasco, Woking North
Saj Hussain, Knaphill and Goldsworth West
Will Forster, Woking South
Colin Kemp, Goldsworth East and Horsell Village

Woking Borough Council Appointed Members 
Cllr David Bittleston, Mount Hermon (Vice-Chairman)
Cllr Simon Ashall, Heathlands
Cllr Gary Elson, West Byfleet
Cllr Tahir Aziz, Canalside
Cllr Ann-Marie Barker, Goldsworth Park
Cllr Graham Chrystie, Pyrford
Cllr Melanie Whitehand, Knaphill

Chief Executive                      Chief Executive     
Ray Morgan          Joanna Killian
Woking Borough Council          Surrey County Council



Page 2 of 6

You can get 
involved in 
the following 
ways

G
et involvedAsk a question

If there is something you wish know about 
how your council works or what it is doing in 
Woking, you can ask the joint committee a 
question about it. Woking Joint committee 
provides an opportunity to raise questions, 
informally, up to 30 minutes before the 
official business of the meeting starts. If an 
answer cannot be given at the meeting, they 
will make arrangements for you to receive 
an answer either before or at the next 
formal meeting.

Write a question

You can also put your question to the joint 
committee in writing. The committee officer 
must receive it a minimum of 4 working 
days in advance of the meeting.

When you arrive at the meeting let the 
committee officer (detailed below) know that 
you are there for the answer to your 
question. The committee chairman will 
decide exactly when your answer will be 
given and may invite you to ask a further 
question, if needed, at an appropriate time 
in the meeting.

          Sign a petition

If you live, work or study in 
Woking and have a local issue of 
concern, you can petition the joint 
committee and ask it to consider 
taking action on your behalf. 
Petitions should have at least 30 
signatures and should be 
submitted to the committee officer 
2 weeks before the meeting. You 
will be asked if you wish to outline 
your key concerns to the 
committee and will be given 3 
minutes to address the meeting. 
Your petition may either be 
discussed at the meeting or 
alternatively, at the following 
meeting.

                            

Thank you for coming to the Woking Joint Committee meeting

Your Partnership Officer is here to help.  If you would like to talk about 
something in today’s meeting or have a local initiative or concern please 
contact them through the channels below.

Email: Nicola.Thorntonbryar@surreycc.gov.uk
                       Tel: 01276 800269



Page 3 of 6

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or 
mobile devices in silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the 
public parts of the meeting.  

Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings.  Please 
liaise with the council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start of the meeting so 
that those attending the meeting can be made aware of any filming taking place.  

Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is 
subject to no interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or 
Induction Loop systems, or any general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman 
may ask for mobile devices to be switched off in these circumstances.

It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities 
outlined above, it be switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to 
prevent interruptions and interference with PA and Induction Loop systems.

Thank you for your co-operation

Broadcasting on the Web
Please note the meeting will be filmed and will be broadcast live and subsequently as 
an archive on the Council’s website (www.woking.gov.uk, 
www.surreycc.gov.uk/webcasts).  The images and sound recording may be used for 
training purposes within the Council.  The broadcast will be stopped if any 
confidential/Part II items on the agenda are reached. Generally the public seating 
areas are not filmed.  However by entering the meeting room and using the public 
seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those 
images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.  
The Chairman of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming, if in 
his/her opinion continuing to do so would prejudice the proceedings of the meeting or, 
on advice, considers that continued filming might infringe the rights of any individual.
As cameras are linked to the microphones, could Members ensure they switch their 
microphones on before they start to speak and off when finished and do not remove 
the cards which are in the microphones.

The agenda for the meeting is set out below.

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another format, e.g. large 
print, Braille, or another language please call Nikkie Thornton-Bryar, Partnership Committee 

Officeron 01483 404788 or write to the Community Partnerships Team at  or 
nicola.thorntonbryar@surreycc.gov.uk

This is a meeting in public.  If you would like to attend and you have any special requirements, 
please contact us using the above contact details.

http://www.woking.gov.uk/


Page 4 of 6

OPEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS
Members of the public and local businesses are invited to ask questions of  Councillors about council 
services in the community.  No advance notice is needed.  If answers cannot be provided on the 
evening, then a written reply will be provided after the meeting.

AGENDA

OPEN FORUM

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record and 
agree that the Chairman signs the minutes.

(Pages 1 
- 8)

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the meeting or 
as soon as possible thereafter:

i. Any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or 
ii. Other interests arising under the Code of Conduct in respect of any 

item(s) of business being considered at this meeting

NOTES:

 Members are bound by the Code of Conduct of the authority which 
appointed them to the Woking Joint Committee.

 Members are reminded that they must not participate in any item 
where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest

 As well as an interest of the Member, this includes any interest, of 
which the Member is aware, that relates to the Member’s spouse or 
civil partner (or any person with whom the Member is living as a 
spouse or civil partner)

 Members with a significant personal interest may participate in the 
discussion and vote on that matter unless that interest could be 
reasonably regarded as prejudicial.

 SCC Members must notify SCC’s Monitoring Officer of any 
interests disclosed at the meeting which are not already recorded 
in the Register of Members’ Interests. WBC Members must notify 
WBC’s Monitoring Officer of any interests disclosed at the meeting 
which are not already recorded in the Register of Members’ 
Interests.

4 PETITIONS

This is a standard item to receive any petitions in accordance with 
Standing Order 14.1.  Notice should be given in writing or by email to the 
Community Partnership and Committee Officer at least 14 days before the 
meeting.  Alternatively, the petition can be submitted on-line through 
Surrey County Council or Woking Borough Council’s e-petitions website as 
long as the minimum number of signatures (30) has been reached 14 days 



Page 5 of 6

before the meeting.

No petitions were received before the deadline for this committee.

5 WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS

To answer any questions from residents or businesses within the Woking 
Borough area in accordance with Standing Order 14.2. Notice should be 
given in writing or email to the Community Partnership and Committee 
Officer by 12 noon four working days before the meeting.

One question has been received to date, but more may come in over the 
next few days and will be answered on the night or published in a 
supplementary agenda.

(Pages 9 
- 10)

6 WRITTEN MEMBER QUESTIONS

To receive any written questions from members under Standing Order 13.  
The deadline for member questions is 12 noon four working days before 
the meeting.

7 MAKING SURREY SAFER

The Joint Committee will receive a presentation on how the Council and its 
partners are making Surrey safer. The presentation will be given by 
Cabinet Member Denise Turner-Stewart and Dan Quin (Assistant Chief 
Fire Officer).

8 COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY

This is a standard item for this committee, however there is nothing to 
report to this committee.

9 HIGHWAYS UPDATE REPORT

The Joint Committee is asked to review the progress made with the 
delivery of proposed highways schemes, developer funded schemes, and 
revenue funded works for the 2019/20 financial year in Woking.

(Pages 
11 - 20)

10 EGLEY ROAD - SPEED LIMIT REVIEW

The Joint Committee is being asked to review the assessment of speeds 
along A320 Egley Road, B380 Guildford Road, Mayford Green and 
Westfield Roads and consider the recommendation to reduce the speeds 
on these roads.

(Pages 
21 - 30)

11 WOKING TOWN CENTRE - CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE 1

The Joint Committee is being asked to review the outcome of a statutory 
consultation about changes to parking controls and decide whether to 
amend the operational hours of the Woking Controlled Parking Zone 1 (the 
town centre area including The Grove and Ferndale) and introduce a 
restricted zone into Church Street East and roads leading from it.

(Pages 
31 - 42)



Page 6 of 6

12 DECISION TRACKER

The Joint Committee is asked to note the decision tracker

(Pages 
43 - 44)

13 FORWARD PLAN

The Joint Committee is asked to note and comment on the forward plan 
for future meetings.

(Pages 
45 - 46)



Minutes of the meeting of the 
Woking JOINT COMMITTEE

held at 6.00 pm on 25 September 2019
at Woking Borough Council Civic Offices, Gloucester Square, 

Woking GU21 6YL.

These minutes are subject to confirmation by the Committee at its next
meeting.

Surrey County Council Members:

* Ms Ayesha Azad (Chairman)
* Mrs Liz Bowes
 Amanda Boote
 Mr Ben Carasco
* Mr Saj Hussain
* Mr Will Forster
* Mr Colin Kemp

Borough / District Members:

* Cllr David Bittleston (Vice-Chairman)
* Cllr Simon Ashall, Heathlands
* Cllr Gary Elson
* Cllr Tahir Aziz, Canalside
* Cllr Ann-Marie Barker
* Cllr Graham Chrystie
* Cllr Melanie Whitehand

* In attendance
______________________________________________________________

16/18 OPEN FORUM  [Item ]

There were 4 members of the public present.  No public questions were 
asked.

17/18 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  [Item 1]

Apologies were received from Cllrs Ben Carasco and Amanda Boote.

18/18 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  [Item 2]

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as a true record of the 
meeting and were signed by the Chair.

19/18 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  [Item 3]

There were no declarations of interest made.

20/18 PETITIONS  [Item 4]

There were no petitions received.

Page 1

ITEM 2



21/18 WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS  [Item 5]

One written public question was received from Mr Keith Creswell, West 
Byfleet Village Representative, regarding pedestrian improvements and cycle 
route between Byfleet and West Byfleet.

The full written question and the answer given is attached as Annex 1.  There 
were no supplementary questions.

22/18 WRITTEN MEMBER QUESTIONS  [Item 6]

Three written member questions were received.

Question 1 – Cllr Gary Elson, regarding verge parking at Beaufort Road, 
Maybury.

Question 2 – Cllr Graham Chrystie, regarding CIL procedures

Question 3 – Cllr Will Forster, regarding speeds and accidents on Westfield 
Road.

The full questions asked and the answers given are attached as Annex 2.  
There were no supplementary questions.

23/18 HIGHWAYS UPDATE  [Item 7]

Declarations of Interest: None

Officers attending: Andrew Milne, Area Highways Manager, SCC

Petitions, Public Questions, Statements: None

The Area Highways Manger (AHM) presented a report on progress made with 
the delivery of proposed highways schemes, developer funded schemes, and 
revenue funded works for the 2019/20 financial year.  

It was noted that the report now included details of gully cleaning (2.8 in the 
report), which had been highlighted as of particular importance to residents 
and members in order to avoid flooding.  Members were also encouraged (2.3 
in the report) to raise any expenditure plans with Highways.

The Joint Committee (Woking):

(i) Noted the progress with the ITS highways and developer funded 
schemes, and revenue funded works for the 2019/20 financial year.

Page 2

ITEM 2



(ii) Noted the budgetary position.

(iii) Noted that a further Highways Update will be brought to the next 
meeting of this Committee.

(iv)Agreed that a notice is advertised in accordance with the Road Traffic 
Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which would be to revoke any 
existing traffic orders necessary and introduce a 7.5 Tonne structural 
weight limit in Lock Lane, Pyrford, where it crosses the Wey 
Navigation; and

(v) Agreed that any objections to the Traffic Regulation Order should be 
considered and resolved by the Area Team Manager for Highways in 
consultation with the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Joint 
Committee and the local Divisional Member, and that this issue only 
be returned to Committee if any objections prove insurmountable; 
and

(vi)Agreed that the Order be made once any objections have been 
considered and resolved.

(vii) Approved the relocation of the Guildford-bound bus stop on 
Westfield Road, Westfield near its junction with New Lane, to a point 
approximately 30m in advance of its current position.

Reasons for recommendations:

The above recommendations are made to enable progression of all highway 
related schemes and works.

24/18 COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY UPDATE  [Item 8]

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) is a standing item on the agenda, 
however, there was nothing to report.  

25/18 WOKING PARKING REVIEW  [Item 9]

Declarations of Interest: None

Officers attending: Peter Wells, Engineer, Parking Strategy and 
Implementation Team, SCC

Petitions, Public Questions, Statements: None

The Parking Engineer presented a report which outlined that Surrey County 
Council’s Parking Strategy and Implementation Team had carried out a review 
of on street parking restrictions within the borough of Woking and identified 

Page 3

ITEM 2



changes which would benefit road safety and reduce instances of obstruction 
and localised congestion. 

Joint Committee approval was required in order to progress these changes 
firstly to the stage of ‘formal advertisement’, where the proposed restrictions 
will be advertised for 28 days and open to support, comments or objections 
from members of the public and then to implementation.

It was noted that the parking review had covered 138 locations – which had 
been requested by residents, businesses and members.  Each location had 
been assessed during June / July, with visits on at least 2 occasions.  
Councillors publically thanked the Parking Engineer for his hard work and for 
including local members fully in all discussions and visits.  

The Joint Committee (Woking) agreed that:

(i) the proposed amendments to on-street parking restrictions in 
Woking as described in this report and shown in detail on drawings 
in annex A be approved.

(ii) the joint committee allocates funding as detailed in paragraph 5.1 
of this report to proceed with the introduction of the parking 
amendments.

(iii) the intention of the county council to make an order under the 
relevant parts of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 to impose 
the waiting and on street parking restrictions in Woking as shown 
on the drawings in annex A is advertised and that if no objections 
are maintained, the orders are made.

(iv) if there are unresolved objections, they will be dealt with in 
accordance   with the county council’s scheme of delegation by the 
parking strategy and implementation team manager, in consultation 
with the chairman/vice  chairman of this committee and the 
appropriate county councillor.

(v) the intention of the county council to advertise the making of a 
consolidation Order (without change) of the existing Traffic 
Regulation Orders to Woking is approved, and that approval for 
future consolidations, when they become necessary, can be 
granted by the committee chairman.

Reasons for recommendations:

It is recommended that the waiting restrictions are implemented as detailed in 
Annex A.  They will make a positive impact towards:-

 Road safety
 Access for emergency vehicles
 Access for refuse vehicles
 Easing traffic congestion
 Better regulated parking
 Better enforcement

Page 4

ITEM 2



26/18 ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH BETWEEN PYRFORD COMMON AND 
UPSHOT LANE  [Item 10]

Declarations of Interest: None

Officers attending: Debbie Prismall, Senior Countryside Access Officer, 
SCC

Petitions, Public Questions, Statements: None

The Senior Countryside Access Officer presented a report which outlined that 
the County Council has a duty under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside 
Act 1981 to modify the Definitive Map and Statement if it discovers evidence 
which can be reasonably alleged to support a modification. 

An application has been received for a Map Modification Order to add a public 
footpath on land between Pyrford Common and Upshot Lane, Pyrford to the 
Surrey County Council Definitive Map.

There was no public discussion on this item.  Members noted the evidence that 
the path was well used and provided key access.  

The Joint Committee (Woking) agreed that: 

i)    Public Footpath rights be recognised over the route shown on drawing 
no. 3/1/79/H66 as Alleged Public Footpath no. 422, Woking between 
points A – B – C – D – E and that a MMO under sections 53 and 57 of 
the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 be made to modify the Definitive 
Map and Statement for Surrey. 

      ii)   In the event of the County Council being directed to make a MMO by 
the Secretary of State following an appeal by the claimant, the County 
Council as surveying authority will adopt a neutral stance at any Public 
Inquiry or Hearing, making all the evidence available to help the 
inspector determine the case.

Reasons For Recommendations:

The County Council has a duty under Section 53 of the Wildlife and 
Countryside Act 1981 to modify the Definitive Map and Statement if it 
discovers evidence which on balance supports a modification. 

In this instance the evidence submitted in support of the application was 
considered sufficient to establish that public footpath rights are reasonably 
alleged to subsist over the claimed route, having been acquired by virtue of 
use by the public on foot under statutory deemed dedication (under s.31(1)) of 
the Highways Act 1980). 

Evidence suggests that landowners have not sufficiently challenged users or 
taken sufficient actions to demonstrate their lack of intention to dedicate 
during the relevant period.

Page 5

ITEM 2



27/18 HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY PRESENTATION  [Item 11]

Cllr Alison Griffiths, Deputy Cabinet Member for Public Health and Cllr Sinead 
Mooney, Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care and Public Health gave a 
presentation on the emerging Health and Wellbeing Strategy.  It was noted 
that the aim was to address significant priorities, with a focus on engaging 
and working in partnership with partners, districts and boroughs and 
residents.

The priorities were place based and relevant with a particular focus on 
prevention. Localities could influence up to 80% of health outcomes – healthy 
lives, access to services and leisure, open spaces and particularly healthy 
housing. 

Members noted that the Health and Wellbeing Task group priorities were 
aligned with the Countywide priorities and the group extended an invitation to 
the speakers to attend and look at working more closely in partnership.

28/18 COMMUNITY SAFETY ANNUAL REPORT  [Item 12]

Declarations of Interest: None

Officers attending: Camilla Edmiston, Community Safety Manager, WBC 
and Inspector Andrew Greaves, Surrey Police

Petitions, Public Questions, Statements: None

The Community Safety Manger presented a report which gave an 
update on the activity and impact of the Safer Woking Partnership in the 
year 2018/19, and reported on community safety budget spend.

Members were very pleased to note the excellent projects and work 
undertaken and it was noted that the Art Exhibition at the Lightbox was 
well worth a visit.  The Community Safety team were commended and 
thanked for the excellent work that they do.

The Police Inspector outlined the challenges of resources (with staffing 
levels at 83% of capacity) and public demand.  Particular focus had 
been on closure orders, targeting of key offenders and the introduction 
of disbursal orders at Warton Court and West Byfleet.  Work at Warton 
Court had also included partnership working to clean, paint and manage 
behaviour.  

Several operations had been held – Op. Barricade working with the 
British Transport Police with Military support and Op. Popcorn – both 
targeting drug related violence, supply and crime.

Members discussed the anti-social behaviour and intimidation at West 
Byfleet and noted the many other approaches with schools and 
businesses prior to the disbursement order. 

Page 6

ITEM 2



Members welcomed the fact that the Police would soon be based at the 
Civic centre and asked that the retiring schools liaison officer be thanked 
for his many years of hard work.  

The Joint Committee (Woking):

(i) Noted the contents of the report and progress made in 2018/19

(ii) Noted the community safety budget spend during 2018/19 (Annex 
1)

(iii) Noted the 2019-22 Safer Woking Partnership Plan (Annex 2)

(iv) Agreed that authority be delegated to the Community Safety Task 
Group to agree expenditure of the community safety budget in 
accordance with the criteria and principles stated in this report.

(v) Noted that the Community Safety Task Group receives updates on 
the project(s) funded, on behalf of the committee and provides 
information on those projects in the quarterly community safety 
reports circulated to councillors.

Reasons for Recommendations:  The updated Safer Woking 
Partnership Plan is in place and publically available on the Woking 
Borough Council website. In order to ensure the timely publication of the 
next plan, authority to sign the document off on behalf of the committee 
is delegated to the Chief Executive (Woking Borough Council) in 
consultation with the Community Safety Task Group.

29/18 NEW TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
TASK GROUP  [Item 13]

The Joint Committee (Woking) noted the new Terms of Reference for the 
Health and Wellbeing Task Group – with the following two amendments:-

Membership to include Adult Social Care
Membership of Woking Borough Council to read “for example – Family 
Services / Health and Wellbeing

It was noted that Cllr Saj Hussein would replace Cllr Simon Ashall on the 
Health and Wellbeing Task Group and the Community Safety Task Group, 
both of which meet in the daytime.

30/18 DECISION TRACKER  [Item 14]

The decision tracker was noted.

31/18 FORWARD PLAN  [Item 15]

The forward plan was noted.

Meeting ended at: 7.30 pm
______________________________________________________________

Chairman

Page 7

ITEM 2



This page is intentionally left blank



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

                                                                    
WOKING JOINT COMMITTEE 
DATE: 22 JAN 2020
SUBJECT: WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS
DIVISION: WOKING 

Question 1:   Mr Ross Daniell, local resident

When will we have a Traffic Regulatory Order Forbidding Pavement Parking 
along the length of Redding Way, Knaphill?
 
Driving on the pavement is illegal, yet parking is now the accepted practice. 
Lack of Off Street parking in Tudor Way has resulted in overspill onto 
Redding Way's pavements even though there are no carriageway parking 
restrictions.  Cyclists regularly have near misses with pedestrians walking in 
the cycle lane as the vehicles park with all 4 wheels on the pavement.  

Photographic evidence taken by a SCC Highways representative at 13:40 hrs 
on 15.11.2019.  The gentleman even asked if I was cycling on a designated 
cycle lane!
 
I have raised over 80 reports to Surrey Police over the last 3.5 years as 
obstruction is the only way of bringing any action against the drivers.  Not a 
single report has been followed up because it's a SCC Highways issue!
 
I have also made both Melanie and Saj aware of my request.

Answer

Thank you for your question. 

The conflict of interest in this location stems from the lack of parking for 
residents in Tudor Way when the majority are at home. Most of the properties 
in Tudor Way probably have more than one vehicle, and there is insufficient 
parking capacity within the development to cater for them all. Therefore the 
extra vehicles end up parked, straddling the advisory cycle lane along 
Redding Way. Drivers are probably parking in this manner as they think it is 
less obstructive then parking fully on the carriageway which is a busy through 
route. This style of parking has now become a habit.  

It is however inadvertently obstructing passing cyclists, who cannot use the 
full extent of the cycle lane for the use it is intended. This then creates some 
conflict between cyclists and pedestrians, when cyclists are forced to use the 
footpath. 

Page 9

ITEM 5



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

A length of double yellow line was introduced in 2018 covering the junction of 
Tudor Way, and extending north westwards along Redding Way towards the 
roundabout with the delivery entrance to Sainsbury’s. This was where the 
majority of parked vehicles were straddling the cycle lane, and should now be 
clear of parked vehicles at all times. 

The rest of Redding Way down to Cavell Way and beyond, has been 
assessed during more than one Woking parking review to consider if parking 
controls are necessary. Initial proposals have been sketched out in the past, 
but observations are that there is a low number of both cyclists and 
pedestrians using the paths regularly, and although on occasion there is 
some inconvenience they are able to negotiate any parked vehicles safely, 
Therefore the resources required to advertise and install parking controls over 
this length of road have not been prioritised.

If regular usage of the paths by cyclists and pedestrians increased then I’m 
sure there would be more clamour to keep the paths clear of parked vehicles 
and local decision makers would respond accordingly. 
 

Page 10

ITEM 5



www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

                                                         
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

WOKING JOINT COMMITTEE           

DATE: 22 JANUARY 2020

LEAD 
OFFICER: ANDREW MILNE, AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER

SUBJECT: HIGHWAYS UPDATE

AREA(S)
AFFECTED:

ALL

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

To report progress made with the delivery of proposed highways schemes, 
developer funded schemes, and revenue funded works for the 2019/20 financial 
year.

To provide an update on the latest budgetary position for highway schemes and 
revenue maintenance.

To report on relevant topical highways matters.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee is asked to:

(i) Note the progress with the ITS highways and developer funded schemes, 
and revenue funded works for the 2019/20 financial year.

(ii) Note the budgetary position.

(iii) A further Highways Update will be brought to the next meeting of this 
Committee.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

The above recommendations are made to enable progression of all highway related 
schemes and works.

Page 11

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND:

1.1. Surrey County Council’s Local Transport Plan (LTP) states the aim of improving 
the highway network for all users, through measures such as reducing 
congestion, improving accessibility, reducing personal injury accidents, 
improving the environment and maintaining the highway network so that it is safe 
for all users.  

2.  ANALYSIS:

2.1. Local Committee finance

Capital budget 2019/20

2.1.1. The capital budget for the 2019/20 financial year has been confirmed 
as £177,778 (an increase of £141,415 from the 2018/19 capital 
allocation of £36,363).

Other funding sources 2019/20

2.1.1 In addition to the above capital budget it is expected that there will again 
be some parking surplus, although at the time of writing, the amount is 
unknown.

2.1.2 Surrey County Council Officers are currently working with Woking 
Borough Council Officers and relevant Local Members to identify 
opportunities for spending Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 
moneys allocated to local Wards in delivering local highway schemes 
already identified on the Woking highway schemes list.

2.2 Local Committee capital works programme 2019/20. 

2.2.1 The Highways Update report presented to the Joint Committee on 13 
March 2019 outlined recommendations for the Joint Committee’s 
capital programme for the upcoming financial year. The Joint 
Committee approved the proposed ITS schemes referred to in 
paragraph 2.3.1 of that report. The LSR element of the capital works 
programme was to consist of those schemes carried over from the 
2018/19 financial year plus any additional schemes identified by the 
Maintenance Engineer. These schemes are set out in Table 1 below.

2.2.1 As previously agreed by the Joint Committee, a flexible approach will 
be taken in progressing schemes based on the available budget.

Scheme Name Scheme type / Limits Progress Estimated 
cost (£)

ITS Westfield Road – 
speed reducing 
measures.

Design / Construct – 
traffic islands between 
Honeypots Road and 
Apers Avenue.

Design finalised and 
Safety Audited. 
Awaiting cost 
estimate and 
programme date.

40,000

ITS Bampton Way – 
pedestrian facility.

Design / Construct – 
enlarge existing 
pedestrian refuge 

Constructed 
December 2019. 
Snagging and Stage 

25,000

Page 12

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

island adjacent to 
Goldsworth Park 
Centre.

3 Safety Audit 
required.

ITS Lock Lane – width 
restriction.

Design / Construct – 
Traffic Order and 
signs for width 
restriction at bridge 
over Wey Navigation 
at Pyrford Lock.

Traffic Order to be 
made and signs 
installed in January 
2020.

6,000

ITS A320 Egley Road – 
speed limit review.

Design / Construct – 
speed limit review 
between Turnoak 
Roundabout and 
Mayford Roundabout 
and including 
Guildford Road as far 
as Westfield Road.

Speed surveys and 
assessment have 
been undertaken.

PLEASE SEE 
SEPARATE 
REPORT.

12,000

Capital drainage. Implementation / 
construction

Ongoing. 30,000

Signing / road markings 
/ pedestrian dropped 
kerbs.

Implementation / 
construction

Ongoing. 10,000

LSR Goldsworth Road 
roundabout (Morrison’s 
roundabout)

Carriageway 
maintenance – 
roundabout junction 
with Morrison’s 
entrance.

Removed from LSR 
list – resurfacing 
needs to be a 
“major scheme”

-

LSR Westfield Road Carriageway 
maintenance – either 
side of junction with 
Mayford Close

Programmed for 
construction in 
November (subject 
to weather).

40,500

LSR Havelock Cottages 
(Egley Road)

Carriageway 
maintenance – access 
road between Egley 
Road and cottages

Programmed for 
construction in 
November (subject 
to weather).

7,800

ITS - A320 Guildford 
Road junction with 
Mount Hermon Road 
and Hill View Road

Construction – 
junction improvements 
(potential for this to be 
delivered as part of 
the A320 Housing 
Infrastructure Fund 
(HIF) project from 
Victoria Arch, 
southwards.

Included in HIF 
project.

60,000

LSR Lincoln Drive, 
Pyrford

Carriageway 
maintenance – Old 
Woking Road to lamp 
column 2 (approx. 
65m)

Contingency 
scheme.

43,000

LSR White Rose Lane Carriageway 
maintenance – 
between Ashwood 

Contingency 
scheme.

£48,000

Page 13

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

Road and Wendela 
Close.

LSR Coniston Road, 
Old Woking

Carriageway 
maintenance – 
complete length, joint 
sealing, repair of 
defective concrete 
areas and micro-
surfacing.

Contingency 
scheme.

£35,000

LSR Brewery Lane, 
Byfleet

Carriageway 
maintenance – 
between High Road 
and Eden Grove 
Road.

Contingency 
scheme.

£52,000

LSR Goldsworth Road 
roundabout (Parley 
Drive)

Carriageway 
maintenance – 
roundabout junction 
with Parley Drive.

Contingency 
scheme.

£38,000

Table 1 – 2019/20 Capital works programme

2.3 Member funding

2.3.1 Each County Councillor has a Member Highway Fund allocation of 
£7,500 for 2019/20.  

2.3.1 The Maintenance Engineer for Woking will provide guidance and 
assistance, organise cost estimates, and raise orders to ensure delivery 
of works.

2.3.2 To ensure that this fund is effectively spent, and to enable highways 
contractors to deliver works before the end of the financial year, all 
works should be agreed before 31 October 2019.

2.3.3 In the event of no firm spending decisions being made, the 
Maintenance Engineer will determine suitable works and organise their 
delivery.  

2.3.4 A summary of spend progress is shown in Table 2.

Member Allocation 
(£)

Spend to date (£)

Amanda Boote 7,500 7,500

Will Forster 7,500 7,500

Colin Kemp 7,500 7,500

Liz Bowes 7,500 7,500

Saj Hussain 7,500 7,500

Ayesha Azad 7,500 7,500

Ben Carasco 7,500 7,500

Page 14

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

Total 52,500 52,500 committed

Table 2 – 2019/20 Member Highway Fund spend progress

2.4 Parking 

2.4.1 The report on the 2019 review was presented to the joint committee on 
25 September and the proposals will be advertised in on 17 January 
2020, with a closing dates for comments and objections of 14 February.

Other highway related matters

2.5 Customer services 

2.5.1 The total number of enquiries received for the nine months between 
January and September 2019 is 95,916; an average of 10,657 per 
month.  This is a 19% decrease on the number received during the same 
period in 2018. This reflects the milder winter and the work that has taken 
place to improve the website and online reporting. 

2.5.2 For Woking specifically, 5,201 enquiries have been received since 
January of which 2,812 (54%) were directed to the local area office for 
action, of these 96% have been resolved. This response rate is slightly 
above the countywide average of 95%. 

2.5.3 Since January 2019, Highways & Transport have received 102 Stage 1 
complaints. Fifty were escalated to Stage 2, of which the Service has 
been found to be partially or fully at fault in 18 cases. In addition three 
have been escalated to the Local Government Ombudsman, none of 
which have been upheld.   

2.6 Major schemes

2.6.1 Woking Integrated Transport Project

No update received.

2.6.2 Woking Sustainable Transport Package (STP)

Grant funding from EM3 LEP has been awarded and the legal agreement 
is being drawn up. A full report will be presented to a future meeting of 
the Woking Joint Committee. 

Page 15

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

2.7 Centrally funded maintenance

2.7.1 Table 3 below shows the Horizon 2 Woking Roads programme for 
2019/20 showing the month during which the works are proposed.

Horizon 2 – 2019/20 Carriageway programme, Woking

Road name Location Limits Type of work Status

A322 Bagshot Road Woking Heath House 
Road to The 
Fairway

Major 
Maintenance

Complete

A3046

Chobham Road

Horsell 
Common

Littlewick 
Road 
roundabout to 
Surrey Heath 
boundary

Surface 
Dressing

Complete

C12 Littlewick Road Horsell 
Common

Carthouse 
Lane 
roundabout to 
A3046 
Chobham 
Road

Surface 
Dressing

Removed due 
to unsuitability 
for 
programme

B380 Smarts Heath 
Road

Mayford Saunders 
Lane to 
Smarts Heath 
Lane

Surface 
Dressing

Complete

D3746 Engliff Lane Pyrford Coldharbour 
Road to Bolton 
Lane

Surface 
Dressing

Complete

Table 3 - 2019/20 Horizon 2 Woking Roads Programme

Page 16

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

2.7.2 Table 4 below shows the Horizon 2 Woking Pavement (Footway) 
programme for 2019/20.

Horizon 2 – 2019/20 Pavement (footway) programme, Woking

Road name Location Limits Type of work Status

C141 Hook 
Heath Avenue

Woking
St Catherines 
Close to 
railway bridge

Footway 
Slurry

Completed – 
some 
snagging to 
be done.

D3673 
Lambourne 
Crescent

Sheerwater Albert Drive to 
just past 
Lockwood 
Path (both 
sides)

Footway 
Slurry

Completed.

D3709 
Heathside 
Road

Woking White Rose 
Lane to 
Heathfield 
Road (south 
side only)

Footway 
Slurry

Completed.

D3766 Hart 
Road

Byfleet Rectory Lane 
to St Mary’s 
School (both 
sides)

Footway 
Slurry

Completed.

Table 4 - Horizon 2 Woking Pavement (Footway) Programme.

2.8 Gully cleansing

2.8.1 Surrey County Council maintain 13,417 gullies, and 40 soakaways in 
Woking.  This is an important activity that reduces the likelihood of flooding 
on the public highway, and helps to keep roads and footways safe.

2.8.2 Not all assets are cleaned on an annual basis, as some require cleaning 
more frequently, and others less so, depending on local circumstances 
such as whether there are trees nearby, or the location is rural or urban. 
Each year, the programme of cleaning is updated and optimised based 
on the condition the assets were found to be in when they were last 
visited.  The programme is also adjusted to take into account local issues 
such as roads where access to assets is difficult due to parked cars and 
other obstructions.

2.8.3 For 2019/20, 10,698 gullies are due to be cleaned in Woking, and 32 
soakaways.

2.8.4 As the cleaning programme is managed on a Countywide basis, cleans 
in Woking will take place throughout the course of the year. To date, 
5,180 gullies and 26 soakaways have been treated.

Page 17

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

2.9 Road safety

2.9.1 Table 5 below shows the Woking road safety programme for 2019/20 and 
the progress made in delivering the schemes.

Scheme Name Detail Update

A324 Brookwood Lye 
Road

Speed limit reduction from 60mph to 
40mph

Traffic Order 
effective from 1 
November 2019.

Table 5 – 2019/20 Woking Road Safety Programme 

2.10 Passenger Transport

Nothing to report.

2.10 LED street light conversion

2.10.1 Work has continued on the programme to roll out LED lighting for 
existing street lights across the county.  The legal agreement between 
SCC and the Service Provider has taken longer than expected but is 
nearing conclusion.   It is now expected that the programme to install 
the LED lighting will commence early in the New Year. Once the 
programme is complete it is expected that the Council will save 60% of 
its current energy costs for street lighting. Prior to rolling out the 
programme a successful pilot site has been running in Kingfisher Drive, 
Guildford since late 2018. This was expanded in the summer to test the 
robustness of the Communication Management System (CMS) that 
comes with this upgrade, which has also been successful.   

2.11 Other key information, strategy and policy development.

Nothing to report.

3 OPTIONS:

3.1 Options, where appropriate, have been presented in this report.

4 CONSULTATIONS:

4.1 Consultation is routinely carried out for highway-related schemes with relevant 
key parties, including residents, Local Members, Surrey Police and Safety 
Engineering.  Specific details regarding consultation and any arising legal issues 
are included in individual scheme reports as appropriate.

5 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

Page 18

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

5.1 Proposed ITS schemes are prioritised to ensure that the maximum public benefit 
is gained from any funding made available. As far as is practicable, Officer 
proposals follow the Countywide scheme assessment process (CASEE) and the 
prioritisation order determined by this.

5.2 The Committee Capital and Revenue Maintenance budgets are used to target 
the most urgent sites where a specific need arises, to keep up with general 
maintenance activities that reduce the need for expensive repairs in the future, 
and to support local priorities.  The nature of these works is such that spend may 
vary slightly from that indicated.

6 WIDER IMPLICATIONS:

Area assessed: Direct Implications:

Crime and Disorder No significant implications
Equality and Diversity No significant implications
Localism (including community 
involvement and impact)

No significant implications

Sustainability (including Climate Change 
and Carbon Emissions)

No significant implications 

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children

No significant implications

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults  

No significant implications

Public Health No significant implications

7 CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

7.1 The Committee is asked to note the progress with all schemes and budgets.

7.2 It is recommended that a further Highways Update is presented at the next 
meeting of this Committee.

8 WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

8.1 Officers will continue to progress delivery of all schemes and ensure effective 
use of all budgets.

Contact Officer:
Andrew Milne, Area Highways Manager (NW) – 0300 200 1003

Consulted:
-

Annexes:

Background papers:
-

Page 19

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

Page 20

ITEM 9

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking


www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

                                                         
SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

JOINT COMMITTEE (WOKING)

DATE: 4 DECEMBER 2019
LEAD 
OFFICER:

KEVIN PATCHING, ENGINEER (WOKING)

SUBJECT: A320 EGLEY ROAD AND B380 GUILDFORD ROAD, MAYFORD 
GREEN AND WESTFIELD ROAD – SPEED LIMIT ASSESSMENT

DIVISION: WOKING SOUTH

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

The Integrated Transport Scheme (ITS) work programme for Woking includes an 
assessment of the speed limit on A320 Egley Road, B380 Guildford Road and 
lengths of B380 Mayford Green and Westfield Road, Mayford.

These roads are currently subject to a 40mph speed limit. The speed limit on 
Egley Road has been reviewed before, since which time the Hoe Valley School 
has been opened. An undertaking was given to review the speed limit again once 
the school had opened and this assessment included the B380 Guildford Road 
plus the short lengths of B380 Mayford Green and Westfield Road that are also 
subject to a 40mph and which could be seen as anomalous if they were not 
included.

The assessment suggests that a reduction of the speed limit to 30mph would 
generally be appropriate, with one section of the road requiring additional 
measures to help encourage lower speeds.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Joint Committee (Woking) is asked to agree that:

(i) The speed limit on A320 Egley Road from a point approximately 20m south 
of Turnoak Roundabout to a point approximately 110m south of Mayford 
Roundabout should be reduced from 40mph to 30mph.

(ii) The speed limit on B380 Guildford Road, between its junctions with 
Westfield Road and the Mayford Roundabout, and on the B380 Westfield 
Road, between its junction with Guildford Road and the existing speed limit 
terminal signs approximately 60m north-eastwards from that junction, should 
be reduced from 40mph to 30mph.

Page 21

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

(iii) The speed limit on B380 Mayford Green between the Mayford Roundabout 
and the existing speed limit terminal signs approximately 60m north-west of 
the roundabout, should be reduced from 40mph to 30mph.

(iv) The speed limit change should be advertised in accordance with the Road 
Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which will be to implement the 
proposed change and revoke any existing traffic orders, as necessary;

(v) The Area Highways Manager in consultation with the Chairman of the 
Woking Joint Committee and the relevant Divisional Member resolve any 
objections received in connection with this proposal.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

Recommendations have been made taking into account the existing vehicle 
speeds, the guidance within Surrey County Council’s Speed Limit Policy and 
extensive discussions with Surrey Police’s Road Safety and Traffic Management 
Team.

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND:

1.1 Egley Road is part of the A320 and the section being reviewed is 
approximately 1.8km long. It is currently subject to a 40mph speed limit 
between the Turnoak and Mayford Roundabouts. The speed limit has 
previously been reviewed but as a result of objections being submitted, it was 
never reduced to 30mph.

1.2 Since the last speed limit review, the Hoe Valley School has been opened 
and this has changed the character of the road; an undertaking was given to 
the Woking Joint Committee that once the school had been opened, the 
speed limit would be reviewed again.

1.3 Guildford Road, Westfield Road and Mayford Green form part of the B380. 
From a point outside No 120 Westfield Road, westwards to the Mayford 
Roundabout is also subject to a 40mph speed limit. Mayford Green is also 
subject to a 40mph speed limit for a distance of approximately 60m 
westwards from the Mayford Roundabout. For consistency, these lengths of 
road have been included in this speed limit assessment.

1.4 Surrey County Council’s policy for determining speed limits was updated in 
June 2014.  This is an 8 step approach consisting of:

Step 1 – Request to change speed limit is received.
Step 2 – Measure existing speeds and analyse road casualty data.
Step 3 – Compare the existing speeds with the suggested new speed limit.
Step 4 – Conduct feasibility of supporting engineering measures.
Step 5 – Consult with Surrey Police Road Safety & Traffic Management Team
Step 6 – Local Committee decision and allocation of funding
Step 7 – Advertisement of legal speed limit order and implementation.
Step 8 – Monitoring of success of scheme

1.5 There should be no expectation that Surrey Police would be able to provide 
regular enforcement if a speed limit is set too low as this could result in an 

Page 22

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

unreasonable additional demand on police resources. It is also important to 
set reasonable speed limits to ensure consistency across the country.

2.   ANALYSIS:

 2.1 All speed surveys were undertaken between 7th and 13th June 2019 using 
rubber tubes stretched across the road and attached to a speed recording 
device. The speed survey locations are shown on the plan at Annex A.

Analysis of traffic survey data;

Location Mean 
speed

85th 
percentile

weekday 
average 

number of 
vehicles

Site 1 East Bound 34.7 39.8 4381
West Bound 32.6 37.7 5145
Combined 33.65 38.75 9526

Site 2 North Bound 31.1 37.6 8727
South Bound 33.3 39.2 9675
Combined 32.2 38.4 18402

Site 3 North Bound 37.1 42.1 8553
South Bound 35.8 40.6 9741
Combined 36.45 41.35 18294

Site 4 North Bound 33.2 38.2 8601
South Bound 34.2 38.9 9506
Combined 33.7 38.55 18107

Site 5 North Bound 28.7 35.5 10132
South Bound 33.3 38.0 10021
Combined 31.0 36.75 20153

(N.B. – the 85th percentile figure is the speed at which, or below, 85% of 
vehicles are travelling.)

2.2 The recorded mean figures indicate that a 30mph speed limit would generally 
be appropriate, without the need for any additional measures, based on 
Surrey County Council’s speed limit policy. The exception to this is at Site 3, 
where the northbound speed was slightly higher than the threshold that would 
indicate whether a lower limit was appropriate. Site 3 was between the Hoe 
Valley School and Barnsbury Primary School, which has a more “open” feel 
and which would account for the slightly higher speeds. The fact that the 
higher speeds were northbound might also be partly explained by vehicles 
accelerating away from the traffic signals at the Hoe Valley School entrance. 
It is intended to erect Vehicle Activated Signs along this section of road to 
remind drivers of the lower speed limit.

2.3 An assessment has been made of the personal injury collisions along Egley 
Road between, but not including, its junction with Turnoak Roundabout and 
where it crosses the Hoe Stream to the south of Mayford Roundabout. The 
assessment includes Guildford Road between the Mayford Roundabout and 
the mini-roundabout junction with Westfield Road.

Page 23

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

2.4 Between 1 January 2016 and 28 February 2019, there were 22 recorded 
personal injury collisions, 18 of which had a severity of “slight” and 4 with a 
severity of “serious” There were no fatal collisions during this period.

Latest 3 year and year to date collisions (01/01/16 to 28/02/19)
Year Slight Serious Fatal
2016 11 1 0
2017 5 1 0
2018 2 1 0
2019 (Jan and Feb)) 0 1 0
Total 18 4 0

2.5 When the police attend personal injury collisions, they assess and log the 
contributory factors that led to the collision. The table below shows all the 
factors.

Collision contributory factors (01/01/16 to (28/02/19)
Factor Number

Failed to look properly 13
Poor turn or manoeuvre 3
Failed to judge other persons path or 
speed

3

Failed to signal/Misleading signal 2
Careless/Reckless/In a Hurry 2
Crossed road masked by stationary 
vehicle

2

Slippery road (due to weather) 1
No factor given 1
Exceeding speed limit 1
Dazzling sun 1
Cyclist wearing dark clothing at night 1
Other 1
Loss of control 1
Defective steering or suspension 1
Disobeyed double white line 1

2.6 Of the collisions, 15 (68.2%) occurred during daylight, and 16 (72.7%) 
collisions happened when the road surface was dry.  

3. OPTIONS:

3.1 There are two options available for the Woking Joint Committee.

3.2 The first is to retain the existing 40mph, since the recorded speeds show 
good compliance with that limit, in addition to which, the road has an 
improving personal injury collision record.

3.3 The second option is to reduce the speed limit from 40mph to 30mph in those 
roads listed in the recommendation at the start of this report and shown at 
Annex B. 

3.4 The recorded speeds indicate that such a reduction would be in accordance 
with Surrey County Council’s Speed Limit Policy, which states that a 30mph 

Page 24

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

limit could be introduced without the need for any additional measures where 
the recorded mean speeds are less than 36mph. 

3.5 Only at one site and in one direction was this figure exceeded and in 
consultation with Surrey Police, it has been agreed that Vehicle Activated 
Signs will be employed in that location. Consequently, Surrey Police have 
given their approval for a 30mph limit and it is recommended that the Woking 
Joint Committee approve the making of the relevant Traffic Regulation Order. 

4. CONSULTATIONS:

4.1 Consultation has been carried out with Surrey Police’s Road Safety and 
Traffic Management Team, who have indicated their support for a 30mph 
speed limit on condition, as mentioned above, that Vehicle Activated Signs 
are used on that stretch of road where the recorded speeds were slightly 
higher.

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS:

5.1 The Woking Joint Committee has previous approved the allocation of up to 
£12,000 for the assessment and introduction of these speed limit 
amendments.

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS:

6.1 The Highway Service is mindful of its needs within this area and attempts to 
treat all users of the public highway with equality and understanding.

7. LOCALISM:

7.1 Local communities would be affected by having to comply with the speed limit 
agreed upon by the Local Committee. 

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Area assessed: Direct Implications:
Crime and Disorder No significant implications arising 

from this report
Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions)

No significant implications arising 
from this report

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children

No significant implications arising 
from this report

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults  

No significant implications arising 
from this report

Public Health No significant implications arising 
from this report

9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

9.1 This report details the assessment of the speed limits on the A320 Egley Road, 
B380 Guildford Road and parts of B380 Westfield Road and Mayford Green. 

9.2 The assessment has been carried out using the County Council’s speed limit 
policy, “Setting Local Speed Limits”. The practical application of this policy 

Page 25

ITEM 10



www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

since its introduction in July 2014 has raised some concerns about the speed 
limits that it has suggested for some roads. The recommendations have been 
based on the results of the assessment but also on knowledge of each road 
and the practical implications of a lower limit.

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

10.1 Any agreed changes to these speed limits should be advertised with the 
intention of making the relevant Traffic Regulation Order and amending the 
speed limit.

Contact Officer:
Kevin Patching, Engineer, North West Area Team
Contact number - 03456 009 009. 

Consulted:
Surrey Police Road Safety and Traffic Management Team

Annexes:
Annex A – Location of Speed Surveys
Annex B – Extent of proposed speed limit reduction from 40mph to 30mph

Sources/background papers:
Surrey County Council, “Setting Local Speed Limits”, July 2014

Page 26

ITEM 10



ANNEX A

I,—IrEWQK,NA RK
E$f

thePark-

YCH HILL ‘EL1G

EIrn u

StaL)/‘\,f,j1q42 KinufiéId LIoYVc0o
ure rqL/1Q7 Site t Gr

//

I Sports
een fiELD

I Ground/mI
pIu

wmo BU.WI LLO ,‘IU0) \
A\•RarnsbUnJ =

Prima
School

mtJ•

Site 3

.ch. Common._/iFri

fl

km
Oarden I

Meadov,s\ IC”

oJB2N

N

__

R

Local Natiire
C, / Reserve ‘_Jd

LAMord

Cen. School
II

Site 1

ayford Freemantle

0 i-arm

Green
IRILL

arm Club

stfleld

Prey Heath q’ Lane
t1 Jraty7,/4eh Hill

Is

A
A320 Egley Road and B380 Westfield Road, Guildford Road and

Mayford Green speed limit review - speed survey locations.
Date Printed: 1111112019 Scale (approx): 1:10001
Printed By: Drawing Number:
Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Os 100019613 V Guano permitted to Use this data solely to enable you to respond to. or interact with, the anganisation thu

prouided boo with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any at this data to third parties in any torm becept AZ Stteot Atlas ©
U RID N QRTR Copyright of the Publishers Geographers A-Z Map Company Ltd I t 3t. NT :

Page 27

ITEM 10



This page is intentionally left blank



__

ANNEX B
AIr (Thu -Iirnoak I

4J’ttR/ %

)jit’‘. \y•

r -

/ 0JI./
OLDiN” KiniIESThTE I I)

cr’

S
enj

CJL(

1=. I
,lmI I

pIc/,I IHILLS,

RD0
Il-I’ I

/ci1

“• ILJ’A\
Barnsbu!yt

Prima \
School

ROOK cc

h-c 1’<
kLANDS0\

Garden0
LU

1

_

Centre, _l IJC,)I Mayford \
/Lbcal Nat/irev =—< Cricket ‘

ylord \UERN c
Reservd \:f__

MAy1oR4F1MAYF

Mord

I’Mr7Fte

f
Far

House

A320 Elgey Road and B380 Guildford Road, Mayford Green and
A Westfield Road - extent of proposed speed limit reduction from 40mph

to 30mph.
Date Printed: 1211112019 Scale (approx): 1:7500
Printed By: Drawing Number: S U R R E Y

1 Crown copyright and database rights 201905 100019613. You are permitted to use this data solelyto enable you to respond to. or Interact with, the organisation tha -. - -
prouidnd you with the data V 00 are not pororifted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third patti Cs in any form Eocept AZ Street Atlas 0 I . 3 II I 3

Copyright of the Publishers Geographers’ A-Z Map Company Ltd.

I
II

I

Page 29

ITEM 10



This page is intentionally left blank



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

                                                                        

WOKING JOINT COMMITTEE 

DATE: 22 January 2020
LEAD 
OFFICERS:

David Curl – SCC Parking Strategy and Implementation 
Manager
Geoff McManus, Assistant Director for Place, WBC

SUBJECT: Woking Town Centre Controlled Parking Zone Changes

AREA: ALL WOKING 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

To review the outcome of a statutory consultation about changes to parking controls 
and decide whether to amend the operational hours of the Woking Controlled 
Parking Zone 1 (the town centre area including The Grove and Ferndale) and 
introduce a restricted zone into Church Street East and roads leading from it.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

 The Joint Committee (Woking) is asked to agree that:

(i) the proposed changes to parking controls in and around Zone 1, as 
amended following a statutory consultation (described in Section 2) are 
implemented and the traffic order amendment made.

(ii) authority to introduce parking restrictions in The Grove, Ferndale and 
Horsell Moor is delegated to the Parking Strategy and Implementation 
Team Manager in consultation with the WBC Assistant Director for Place, 
the chairman/vice  chairman of this committee and the local county 
councillor.

(iii) the Joint Committee allocates funding from the 18/19 on street parking 
surplus as detailed in paragraph 5.1 of this report to proceed with the 
introduction of the parking amendments,

(iv) An amendment is included in the parking traffic orders to allow the use of 
‘virtual resident and visitor permits’ in all the Woking controlled parking 
zones.

(v) A mobile phone payment system for parking is introduced in the Woking 
CPZ (the existing payment methods, voucher and meter will remain)

Page 31

ITEM 11



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

The changes to parking restrictions recommended above will:

 Increase turnover in the on street limited waiting bays in the evenings 
improving access to local businesses.

 Reduce obstructive parking on the single yellow lines in the town centre to 
maintain an effective traffic management regime. This will also help keep the 
footway clear in some locations improving access and safety for pedestrians.

 Protect the residential areas of The Grove and Ferndale from displacement 
parking in the event this is needed and encourage visitors to use the town 
centre car parks in the evening where there is ample capacity. It is simpler to 
go straight to a car park rather than driving around town looking for a parking 
space which in itself adds to congestion and pollution.

 Help improve the street-scene in the Church Street East area

 Allow effective bank holiday parking enforcement

 Provide more choice for visitors about how to pay for parking

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND:

Town Centre CPZ

1.1 Woking Town Centre currently has a Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ, referred to as 
Zone 1, see map Annex 1) which imposes a uniform set of parking restrictions during 
the day (Mon-Sun) between 08:30 and 18:00. There are also a number of limited 
waiting bays in Zone 1 that also operate during the same period providing parking for 
up to 1 hour.

1.2 After 6pm, CPZ Zone 1 is not operational, so vehicles can park on single yellow lines 
or for unlimited time in the parking bays. The evening economy of the town centre is 
continuing to grow becoming increasingly busy attracting visitors/shoppers and 
customers to the many restaurants and attractions in the town. The town centre is also 
undergoing major redevelopment and will have an increasing number of residential 
dwellings arising from separate developments.

1.3 The lack of consistent parking controls in the busy evening period means vehicles park 
on the single yellow line in the town centre which can be obstructive particularly if on 
the pavement. In addition the one hour limited waiting bays in the town centre do not 
turn over as quickly making it harder for visitors to find a space.

1.4 Following discussion at the Joint Committee Parking Task Group over the last year it 
has been proposed to extend the Zone 1 operational hours from 6pm to 10pm every 
evening to remedy this problem. The Grove and Ferndale were included in the 
proposals to reduce the possibility of displacement parking to these residential road 
that are very close by.

Page 32

ITEM 11



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

Church Street East

1.5 As part of the town centre development it is proposed to create a pedestrian zone in 
part of Church Street East and Christchurch Way near Town Square as shown on the 
attached plan (Annex 2). Church Street East, Christchurch Way, Chobham Road and 
Duke Street are also being resurfaced with new block paving.  

1.6 To improve the appearance of the area it is planned to create a restricted parking zone 
instead of the existing conventional yellow lines and signs that are currently present. A 
restricted zone has boundary signs that state the parking and loading restrictions at 
the entry point but no other signs or lines within, (except for other parking features 
such as parking or loading bays etc. which are identified) which improves the overall 
appearance and street scene.

1.7 In Church Street East (and the roads that lead from it) it is proposed to implement a 
‘restricted zone’ that will impose waiting and loading restrictions for the same period as 
Zone 1, 08:30 to 22:00, Mon to Sun (as amended by the proposals described above).

1.8 Within the zone it is also proposed to locate a loading bay (adjacent to the martian) for 
use during the restricted hours as well as a parking bay for buses that will allow 
improved transport links into the town centre for local business and a parking bay for 
police/emergency service vehicles as shown on the plan.

1.9 Six disabled bays will also be created in existing limited waiting bays in Chobham Rd 
and Christchurch Way in to mitigate the loss of those near Concord House and Cleary 
Court.

1.10 Duke Street is similarly proposed to be redeveloped and the new layout will include 
additional disabled parking bays to mitigate the loss of several bays around Church 
Street East. There are also disabled parking spaces provided in the adjacent Victoria 
Way car park.

Bank Holiday restrictions

1.11 Bank holidays can be just as busy for traffic movement and retail activity as other days 
of the year. It is proposed to apply current parking controls across the whole borough 
so that they apply consistently on bank holidays. This will help improve access to 
shops/businesses, reduce obstructive parking and generally help keep traffic moving 
at these times. 

Service Improvements

1.12 Changes in technology mean that it is no longer necessary to use paper parking 
permits displayed in vehicle windscreens. It is planned to carry out service 
improvements through 2020 that will introduce ‘virtual’ resident and visitor permit in the 
whole CPZ area. This will allow on line permit applications and renewals and the 
vehicle registration plate will effectively become the parking permit.

1.13 A similar enhancement can be made for the pay and display bays in the town centre 
by the addition of a pay by phone service. This would allow visitors to pay for parking 
via their phone instead of using cash at a meter or purchasing a paper voucher (both 

Page 33

ITEM 11



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

these payment methods will remain in place). This system already operates in the off 
street car parks.

1.14 These changes are planned to be carried out at the same time as the Zone 1 revisions 
described in this report in order to minimise signing costs and clutter.

2. CONSULTATION

2.1 At their meeting on 20 June 2018 the Joint Committee (JC) agreed to delegate the 
decision to review and consult about changes to Zone 1 operational hours to senior 
Woking and Surrey officers in consultation with the JC Parking Task Group. The 
outcome of this is that following discussion and agreement at the Parking Task Group 
a statutory consultation on the proposed changes was carried out between 05 
September and 04 October 2019.

2.2 As part of the statutory consultation a notice explaining the proposals was placed in 
the Woking News and Mail. Street notices were also placed around the town centre 
area and all residential and business properties were sent information in the post. A 
fuller description of the changes were provided at the civic centre, library and on our 
parking web pages.

2.3 There were 43 responses including objections, statements of support and other 
comments made in response to the consultation. Respondents sometimes objected to 
some aspects of the proposals but supported others which we have tried to reflect in 
the summary below. 

The general themes mentioned were:

The Town Centre Economy

2.4 Thirteen objected or commented that they thought the changes would harm the 
evening economy of the town centre (such as the Theatre and restaurants) or make it 
harder to work in the town because parking would be more difficult. Some felt it was a 
just a plan to increase parking revenue. There was a request to reconsider loading 
facilities for some businesses.

Response
2.5 The proposals will extend the 1 hour parking time limit until 10pm each evening but 

that should increase turnover in the spaces and help access for short term parking, 
which in turn should help the local economy. There will be less long term on street 
parking before 10pm if the proposals are introduced, however this is part of the overall 
strategy for the town centre to encourage the use of car parks for long term parking. 
When vehicles drive around the town centre looking for free parking in the evenings 
they create congestion and pollution that could be reduced if they went straight to car 
park.
The theatre and cinema are most conveniently accessed from the main shopping 
centre car parks where parking through the evening is available at a flat rate of £1.50 
from 7pm each evening.
It is proposed to amend the proposals in Duke Street to provide a loading bay instead 
of 2 (of the planned 4) disabled bays.

Page 34

ITEM 11



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

Resident/Visitor Parking in Zone 1
2.6 Six people responded that they lived within Zone 1 objected that it would be harder for 

them and their visitors to park near their properties in the evenings (including 5 from 
Eastgate). They also said there were too many taxi’s around the station area making it 
harder to find a parking space.

Response
2.7 Resident and visitor permits are not issued in Zone 1 other than to honour historical 

agreements which cease as new tenants come into the Town in the full knowledge that 
on street parking is not available for town centre residents. Residents are typically 
encouraged to make use of town centre car parks at published rates should they 
consider purchasing/renting premises around the town centre.  In the case of Eastgate 
residents can purchase off peak residents permits for the adjacent Heathside Crescent 
car park.

The Grove and Ferndale
2.8 There were eleven objections against extended hours in The Grove/Ferndale citing the 

extra cost of purchasing visitor permits and the general inconvenience the extended 
times of the parking controls would cause. There were three in support of this 
however.

Response
2.9 Most respondents acknowledged the operational hours were being extended as a 

precaution to reduce the likelihood of displacement parking from the town centre in the 
evenings. However the proposals here do not seem well supported by residents, and 
may not be justified, so the decision to introduce evening restrictions in the Grove and 
Ferndale can be deferred and evaluated again should a problem arise following the 
other Zone 1 changes being implemented.

Church Street East area (Refer to Annex 2)
2.10 There were comments regarding the new pedestrian zone specifically about access to 

buildings that will lead from it. There will be a further local consultation about the new 
arrangements here to ensure all views are taken to account. Overall there were 
concerns about maintaining access, particularly though the construction period, 
however there were no substantive objections against the proposal. 

3 PROPOSALS AFTER CONSULTATION

3.1 It is recommended that following the statutory consultation the proposals are modified 
in some cases and introduced as described below:

 The Zone 1 operational hours are extended from 6pm to 10pm every evening 
including charges in limited waiting bays (as advertised)

 The Grove and Ferndale are not included. These roads will be monitored after 
implementation of the changes above and if necessary the restrictions will be 
extended until 10pm in this area should this be necessary and supported by 
residents.

Page 35

ITEM 11



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

 A new loading bay adjacent to Wetherspoons will replace two of the proposed 
disabled bays in Duke Street.

 The restricted zone in Church Street East and roads leading from it is implemented 
as advertised.

 Parking restrictions in the whole borough will apply on bank holidays

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS:

5.1 The cost of changing the operational time for Zone 1 as described in this report is 
estimated to be around £15,000. The main cost implication is for new signs however 
this is also an opportunity to provide a ‘pay by phone’ service for the on steet parking 
bays which will also require changes to the parking bays signs. Implementing these 
together will reduce costs.

5.2 It is proposed that this cost is met from the Joint Committee share of the 18/19 
Woking on street parking surplus.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT:

6.1 The minimum statutory requirement for the introduction of new waiting and parking 
restrictions is the advertisement of a statutory notice in a local paper. If this was the 
only form of public consultation there is a risk many residents and highway users 
would not be aware of the proposals. In order to ensure members of the public are 
informed and have a chance to comment we also put up street notices and letter 
drop residents where they could be directly affected. We also provide all the relevant 
information on our website and with links highlighted in the notices.

7. LOCALISM:

7.1 Each location where parking restrictions are proposed to be amended will have an 
impact on the local residents and visitors in that area. This effect will vary from slight 
to significant depending on the resident’s/ businesses circumstances and 
requirements for parking on street. The advertisement stage will allow these affected 
parties to get involved and comment on or object to the proposals. This will impact on 
what decisions are made following the advertisement. Local councillors can also help 
in this process by liaising with residents who may not want to contact the parking 
team directly, and prefer to deal with their local councillor instead. 

8. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS:

8.1 There are no specific equalities and diversity implications for this report. 
 

Page 36

ITEM 11



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

9. OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Area assessed: Direct Implications:
Crime and Disorder Set out below.
Sustainability (including Climate Change 
and Carbon Emissions)

No significant implications arising 
from this report.

Corporate Parenting/Looked After Children No significant implications arising 
from this report.

Safeguarding responsibilities for vulnerable 
children and adults  

No significant implications arising 
from this report.

Public Health No significant implications arising 
from this report.

9.1 Crime and Disorder implications

There should be fewer instances of obstructive parking and improved traffic 
movements as a consequence of the proposed new restrictions

9.2 Sustainability implications

The introduction of parking restrictions can help reduce congestion and keep traffic 
moving. In some cases new restrictions can also encourage the use of off street car 
parks or alternative means of transport.

9.3 Corporate Parenting/Looked After Children implications

There are none.

9.4 Safeguarding responsibilities for vulnerable children and adults implications

There are none.

9.5 Public Health implications

There are none.

9.6 Human Resource/Training and Development

There are none.

10. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is recommended that the waiting restrictions are implemented as detailed in Annex A.
They will make a positive impact towards:-

 Road safety
 Access for emergency vehicles
 Access for refuse vehicles
 Easing traffic congestion
 Better regulated parking
 Better compliance with parking restrictions

Page 37

ITEM 11



www.woking.gov.uk
www.surreycc.gov.uk/woking

11. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

The agreed proposals will be introduced from April 2020. There will be numerous signing 
changes needed which will provide an opportunity to rationalise signs and posts where 
possible to improve the street-scene.

Contact Officers:
David Curl, Parking Team Manager (SCC Parking Team)
Tel: 0300 200 1003

Consulted:
All proposals have been discussed with the Woking Parking Task group and respective 
county councillor where appropriate.

County Council Cabinet Member
Mr Matt Furness. 
Tel: 0300 200 1003

Annexes:
Annex 1 – Plan showing the Woking Zone 1 boundary.
Annex 2 – Plan showing the proposed restricted zone in Church Street East area

Sources/background papers:
None

Page 38

ITEM 11



A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

AREA 1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

AREA 1

AREA 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

AREA 1

AREA 1

AREA 1

AREA 1

AREA 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

Sustainable Development

Page 39

ITEM 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Pinewood Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
PORTUGAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Emmanuel

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Hannah

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Maybury Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
1 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
BOARD SCHOOL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
MAYBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
ORIENTAL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Acorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Woodpeckers

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Red Tile House

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Woodpeckers

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Hestia

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Rothesay

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Silverwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Woodridings

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Broadoak

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Penylan

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Enterprise Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
1 to 129

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
1 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
William Booth

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Stratford Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
Kennet Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
1 to 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Regents Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
1 to 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Ashton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
1 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Bridgewater Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
The Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
1 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Bramwell

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
The Maples

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
The Swallows

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Napier Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Trinity Methodist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Kent

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Cedar Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
BROOMHALL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
8 9 17 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Aston

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
The Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Day

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Orplid

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
White Pines

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
28 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Iona Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Pontresina

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
The Oak House

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
LARCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
THURLTON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
57 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Milverton

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
HORSELL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Green Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Heywood

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Tyree

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Woodacre

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
43 to 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
10 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Broomhall Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Graylands

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
15 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
CHOBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Timbers

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Derwent

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
Elmstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Broomhall

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
BREWERY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
Broom House

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
Hemyock

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Whitford

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
Brushwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Little Langdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
WOODSTOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
Delamere

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Alwyne Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
29 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Hollies

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Bramber

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Chimes Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
BROOMHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Heather Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
24 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
3 4 12 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Bradstowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Pathways

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Barbary

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
19 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
GRAYLANDS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
Applegarth

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
Charnwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
HOPFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
Little Glebe

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Braidhills

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
BROOMHALL END

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Abinger

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
CHURCHFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
25 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Horsell Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
The Shaw Family Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Kingswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
Hopfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
High Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Aviemore

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
Heathview

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
Chobham

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
HORSELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
Crofter's

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
White Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
Wildcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
Beechwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
Corner Ways

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
Essendene

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Wheatsheaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
15 16 26 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
HORSELL VALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Tregullow

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
70 to 74

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
22 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
Carn Brea

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
VALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Laleham Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
88 to 92

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
Moor Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
5 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
St Anthony's

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Petrarch

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
HORSELL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
The YPod

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Kingswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Gloster Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
The Lightbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
56a

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Holiday Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
Chertsey

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
Horsell Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
1 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Lebanon

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Lorna Doone

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
PORTUGAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
BURLEIGH GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
38 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Working Men's

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
THE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Pembroke

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Claverley

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Horsington

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
5 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
Builder's

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
Sandgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
10 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
54a

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
CHERTSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Maycroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Chinthurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
FERNDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Chobham

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
48 to 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Wells

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
Brook House

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Exeter

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
Century Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Youth

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
Beit

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Waterman

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
Chester

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
Chobham Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
Veterinary

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
WALTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
Corner House

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
19 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Basingstoke Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
Bridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Victoria Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
CHOBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Spiritualist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
GROVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Bargate

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Sycamore

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Churchill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
52 to 63

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
64 to 99

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
CHERTSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
BOARD SCHOOL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Timbury House

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
42 to 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
Studio

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
School Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
13 to 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
THE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
BREWERY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
FERNDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
CHERTSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
CHURCH STREET EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
VICTORIA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
The Living Planet Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
1 to 179

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
Nankeville Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
45 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
1 to 80

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
Woking Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
Woking Hospice

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
Beaufort Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
1 To 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
1 to 138

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Cardinal Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Littlefields

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
Olympian Heights

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
20g

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
20d

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
20c

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
20j

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
20f

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
Poole House

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Eastgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
Centrium

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
1 to 181

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
1 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
The Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
1 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
Abingdon Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
1 to 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
56to73

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
1 to 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Copper

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
Oak House

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
Holly Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
9 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
Oliver House

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
16 to 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Consort Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
ULC

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
l5

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Southview

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Sovereigns

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
15 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
9 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
26 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
57 to 67

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
27 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Format House

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
Southern

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
Carmel Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
8 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
24 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Arca

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
Jubilee

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
Leeward

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
LAMPETER

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Tamarind

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
Lampeter House

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
Barnard

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
MOUNT HERMON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
Hill View

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
RSP

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
Sandringham

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
CONSTITUTION HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
Waverley

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
11 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
47 to 56

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
The Retreat

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
The Rowans

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
YORK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
BRADFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
The Hollands

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
POOLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
MP 24.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
8 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
Phillip's Quadrant

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
GUILDFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
Homebeech House

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
ULC

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
Hillview

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
WHITE ROSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
HEATHSIDE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
Rosehill

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
Kirkstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
Burford

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
Oak Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
FAIRVIEW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
THE BIRCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
50 to 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
Bell Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
19 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
Radstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
35 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
Wildbank Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
St Domingo

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
Southview

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
Heathside

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
Cartref

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
Police Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Woodstock

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
HEATHSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
GREENHEYS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Compton

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
Sherwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
Gorse Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
Northover

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
11 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
Lynton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
CALLUNA COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Oakleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
Linden

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
Beechvale

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
19 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
STATION APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
Briarfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
MARCUS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
Southbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
ASHWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
St Michael's

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
Felcot

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
Pendle

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
Parkstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
Aubrey Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
The Hurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
Wych-Elm

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
Oldlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
Giverny

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
ST ANDREWS GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
85 to 92

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
70 to 84

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
15 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
Dunsley

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
Westview

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
Brummell

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
7 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
June Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
Hill View

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
Littlecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
Farthings

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
13 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
OCKENDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
Chakana

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
Quatzalan

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
Windrush

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
Hillside

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
Seymours

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
FIRCROFT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
FIRCROFT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
HILL VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
Fircroft Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
Kenwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
BRACKEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
Lanesway

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
Wetherby

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
FAIRVIEW AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
Abercorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
OCKENDEN GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
York

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
27 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
York Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
Queens Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
12 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
Foxs Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
OCKENDEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
Park Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
18 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
Town Hse

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
Ranibagh

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
1 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
Orchards

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
Medical

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
Medical

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
St Andrews Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
8 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
Ravenswood Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
27 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
Magistrates' Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
Lindos

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
Monkswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
PARK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
White Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
White Walls

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
The White

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
25 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Xaghra

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
Mountside

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
18 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
Woking Community Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
HOLBRECK PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
CHURCH STREET WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
Foot Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
10 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
Coign

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
OAK'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
8 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
MP 24.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
VICTORIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
GUILDFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
Railway Athletic Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
Systems

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
Arch

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
The Peacocks

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
27 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
Capgemini House

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
Multi-storey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
GOLDSWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
Middle Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
BUTTS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
GOLDSWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
15 TO 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
Goldvale

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
1 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
VICTORIA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
1 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
21 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
89 to 93

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
BREWERY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
Horsell Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
FORGE END

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
Hogan

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
15 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
Basingstoke Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
The Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
VALE FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
VICTORIA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
Craiglie

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
48 to 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
1 to l6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
Vale House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
15 to 29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
Export

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
Picketts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
Allianz

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
Wynnwith

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
Wolsey Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
(Shopping Centre)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
Eurobet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
Ramps

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
1 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
HORSELL MOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
42 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
Cornhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
Business

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
LOCKFIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
Moor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
Entertainments Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
Martian

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Aarron

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
Pod

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
29 to 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
Woking

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
The Big Apple

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
24 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
53 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
Town Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
Viscount

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
11 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
Rydal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
8 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
39 to 44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
33 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
Concorde

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
Church Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
Albion House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
THE BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
WOKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
Signal Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
Crofton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
St Andrews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
11 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
The Town

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
43 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
Ashley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
Signal Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
Crosslee

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
Cornerways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
35 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
51 to 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
The Cornerstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
CHERTSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
Owen

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
STATION APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
CHAPEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
Stoneharrow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
MAYBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
Cleary Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
Civic Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
CHRISTCHURCH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
CHOBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
CHURCH STREET EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
Central Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
9 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
The Crescent

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
Somerset

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
DUKE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
Commercial Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
Whitewater

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
LOCKE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
Harland House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
ORIENTAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
4 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
Griffin

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
ADDISON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
Little Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
Honeysuckle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
COMMERCIAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
CHOBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
4d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
Arden

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
Beresford

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
Barn End

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
HEATHSIDE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
25 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
Hollywood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
29 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
Gloucester

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
25 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
Wolsey

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
WHITE ROSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
Sorting Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
STANLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
Mercia Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
Dukes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
Christ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
Goldhanger

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
Signal Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
45 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
Ramblers

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
O'Neils

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
Duke

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
Flats(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
GROSVENOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
4e

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
17 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
HILL VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
HEATHSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
YORK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
OAK'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
Woking CPZ Zone 1 Changes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
1:2500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
13/08/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\Aman\Woking CPZ Zone 1\WokingTC CPZ Boundaries.dwg



This page is intentionally left blank



A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 1

WOKING

CPZ - Area 1

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 2

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A
R

E
A

 
2

A

R

E

A

 

2

WOKING

CPZ - Area 4

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 1

I

I

I

I

II I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 1

WOKING

CPZ - Area 1

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 2

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A
R

E
A

 
2

A

R

E

A

 

2

WOKING

CPZ - Area 4

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 1

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I I I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

II
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
II

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
II

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A
R

E
A

 
1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

A

R

E

A

 

4

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 1

WOKING

CPZ - Area 1

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 2

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

A

R

E

A

 

5

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

1

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A

R

E

A

 

2

A
R

E
A

 
2

A

R

E

A

 

2

WOKING

CPZ - Area 4

WOKING CONTROLLED

PARKING ZONE - Area 1

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

ALL EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS IN

NEW RESTRICTED ZONE TO BE

REVOKED - EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN

EXISTING PARKING

BAYS REMAIN

ALL EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS IN

NEW RESTRICTED ZONE TO BE

REVOKED - EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN

PROPOSED RESTRICTED PARKING

ZONE - NO WAITING OR LOADING

EVERYDAY 8.30am-10pm EXCEPT

IN SIGNED BAYS - SEE NOTE

KEY

REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS

EXISTING  WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

PROPOSED PARKING BUS BAY

AT ANY TIME

PROPOSED PARKING POLICE

VEHICLES AT ANY TIME NO TIME LIMIT

PROPOSED LOADING ONLY

AT ANY TIME

PROPOSED PARKING BLUE BADGE

HOLDERS ONLY AT ANY TIME 3HRS

NO RETURN 1HR

I I I I I I

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

PROPOSED

NO LOADING AT ANY TIME

PROPOSED EXTENSION OF TOWN

SQUARE PEDESTRIANISED ZONE -

SEE NOTE

PROPOSED PARKING

EVERYDAY 8.30AM-10.00PM

20 MINUTES NO RETURN 1 HOUR

P
age 41

IT
E

M
 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
Enterprise Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
1 to 129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
1 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
William Booth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
1 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
Bramwell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
3 4 12 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
The YPod

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
Kingswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
Gloster Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
The Lightbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
56a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
Holiday Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
Chertsey

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
1 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
BURLEIGH GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
38 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
Working Men's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
Pembroke

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
Claverley

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
Horsington

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
5 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
Builder's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
Sandgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
10 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
54a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
Chinthurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
Chobham

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
Century Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
Youth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
Beit

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
Waterman

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
Chobham Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
WALTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
19 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
Bridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
Victoria Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
Spiritualist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
GROVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
Studio

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
13 to 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
BREWERY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
CHERTSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
CHURCH STREET EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
VICTORIA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
Beaufort Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
1 To 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
Martian

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
Aarron

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
Pod

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
Woking

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
The Big Apple

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
24 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
53 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
Town Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
Viscount

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
11 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
39 to 44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
33 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
Concorde

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
Church Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
THE BROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
St Andrews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
11 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
The Town

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
51 to 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
The Cornerstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
CHERTSEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
MAYBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
Cleary Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
Civic Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
CHRISTCHURCH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
CHOBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
CHURCH STREET EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
Central Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
9 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
DUKE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
LOCKE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
Harland House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
Griffin

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
ADDISON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
COMMERCIAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
CHOBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
25 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
Hollywood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
Gloucester

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
25 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
Wolsey

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
STANLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
Mercia Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
Dukes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
Christ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
45 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
O'Neils

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
Duke

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
GROSVENOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
17 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
WOKING DPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
WOKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
3282/WOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
20075/80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
PROPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
05/19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
05/19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
05/19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
S:\Project-current\3282\WOK\CAD-Drawings\18 ADVERTISED\11 Church St East\3282-20075 20080_A combined.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
CAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
06.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
06.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
06.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
RESTRICTION TIMES AMENDED AND NEW RESTRICTION ZONE ADDED



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Joint Committee Decision Tracker
This tracker monitors progress against the decisions that the Joint Committee has made. It is updated before each committee meeting. When 
decisions are reported to the committee as complete, they are marked as ‘closed’, and will subsequently be removed from the tracker. 

Decisions will remain on the tracker where ‘closed’ but not complete. This indicates that the decision has not yet been fully implemented, but 
that further progress is not possible at this time. The reasons for this will be indicated in the comment section. Decisions will be marked as 
‘open’, where work to implement the decision is ongoing. 

Meeting Date Item Decision Status 
(Open / 
Closed)

Officer Comment or Update

21 September 2016 5 Ownership of footpath on 
Warren Lane and request 
for it to be tarmacked 

Open Estates Officer, 
Woking 
Borough 
Council

Woking Borough Council (WBC) has carried out a 
site visit and now need to discuss internally which 
department is responsible for the land and what 
works needs to be undertaken as landowner.  Due 
to workloads, it is not possible to give a timescale 
for this to be carried out at the present time. To be 
picked up again when workloads and priorities 
allow. Noted in Dec 2017 it was of concern for 
residents and therefore action is required. WBC 
investigated a query around land registry – Feb 
2018.

Chased WBC estates team Sept 2019 who are 
looking into this again.

13 March 2019 To review the CIL process 
after one year 

12 mth 
review

To be reviewed by the Joint Committee in March / 
June 2020

26 June 2019 Taxi Bays outside the 
station – WBC to look at 
the use of bays and the 
access for Taxis through 
the High Street under the 
Town Centre management 

WBC Town 
Centre 
management

To come to committee in due course

25 September 2019 7 Review objections and if 
appropriate implement  7.5 
tonne structural weight 
limit on Lock Lane, Pyrford 
where it crosses the Wey 
Navigation

Open Area Highways 
Manager

25 September 2019 9 Advertise parking 
amendments, review 

Open Parking To be completed in due course

P
age 43

IT
E

M
 12



objections and implement Manager
25 September 2019 10 Amend Definitive Map and 

Statement for Surrey
Open Countryside 

Team
To be completed in due course

P
age 44

IT
E

M
 12



Joint Committee (Woking) - Forward Programme 2019/20

Details of future meetings

Future Dates for the Woking Joint Committee 2020:  4 March, 24 June, 23 Sept and 2 Dec (To be confirmed and may be subject to 
change)

The Committee meeting commences at 6pm (Informal Public Question Time 6pm - approx. 6.30pm). This forward plan sets out the 
anticipated reports for future meetings. The forward plan will be used in preparation for the next committee meeting. However, this is 
a flexible forward plan and all items are subject to change. The Joint Committee is asked to note and comment on the forward plan 
outlined in this report and offer suggestions for future agenda items.

Topic Purpose Contact Officer Proposed date 

Highways Update Standing item for Woking Joint Committee SCC Area Highway 
Manager ALL

Community Infrastructure 
Levy Standing item for Woking Joint Committee Ernest Amaoko ALL

Decision Tracker For information Partnership 
Committee Officer ALL

Forward Programme Review the Forward Programme and consider further themes for 
Member briefings

Partnership 
Committee Officer ALL

Review of the CIL 
process To review the CIL process after this has been in place for 1 year Ernest Amaoko Mar / Jun 2020

Presentation by Woking 
Street Angels

To provide a presentation on the excellent ongoing work of the 
Woking Street Angels TBC Early 2020

Rethinking Transport Simon Griffin Mar 2020

Climate Change / 
Environmental Charters Rachel Crossley Mar 2020

School Places To suggest a review of school places required for Woking SCC School Place 
planners 2020

Libraries To hear about future plans for Libraries as these become 
available

Library Cabinet 
Member? 2020

P
age 45

IT
E

M
 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS
	9 HIGHWAYS UPDATE REPORT
	10 EGLEY ROAD - SPEED LIMIT REVIEW
	Egley Road Report - Annex A - survey plan
	Egley Road Report - Annex B - speed limit extent

	11 WOKING TOWN CENTRE - CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE 1
	Item 11 - Woking Zone 1 Annex 1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout6-Layout1


	Item 11 - Woking Annex 2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	12 DECISION TRACKER
	13 FORWARD PLAN

